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Subject: Re: VPI Immingham OCGT – EN010097
Date: 30 October 2019 09:28:25
Attachments:

VPI Immingham OCGT - EN010097

Dear Sir / Madam

Our Reference: 20022367

ExQ1a.1.9

Negotiations are on-going between Total Lindsey Oil Refinery Limited and VPI B Immingham Limited
to resolve the issues described in our Written Representation.

Although the negotiations have yet to be concluded to our satisfaction we are confident that both
parties continue to act in good faith to find a suitable resolution.

As such we do not believe at this time there is any need to hear oral evidence on any outstanding
matters related to the Compulsory Acquisition or Temporary Possession.

Regards

Mark BELTON
Refining & Chemicals
Refining & Base Chemicals Europe
Total LOR Limited Corporate Services
Manager

      
    

   

 
Total Lindsey Oil Refinery Limited
North Killingholme
Immingham DN40 3LW

 

CONFIDENTIALITE. Ce courrier électronique (y compris ses éventuelles pièces jointes) peut contenir des informations susceptibles
d'être confidentielles. Il ne peut être utilisé autrement que pour la finalité pour laquelle il a été envoyé. Au cas où il ne vous serait
pas destiné, merci de le supprimer et d'en avertir immédiatement l'expéditeur.
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From: Immingham OCGT <ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 October 2019 10:32
To: Mark BELTON <mark.belton@total.co.uk>
Subject: VPI Immingham OCGT – EN010097
 
VPI Immingham OCGT – EN010097

Dear Sir/ Madam

Your Reference: 20022376

Please find below a link to the Rules 9, 8(3) and 17 letter giving notice of the procedural decision
made by the Examining Authority. This includes notification of change to the Examination
Timetable and Request for Further Information:
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010097-000550

If this link does not automatically work, please proceed to cut and paste the link into your
browser.

You can also view the letter on the project page of the National Infrastructure Planning website:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/north-east/vpi-immingham-ocgt/?
ipcsection=overview

 

Yours Faithfully,

VPI Immingham OCGT Project Team
Email: ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk         
Telephone:   0303 444 5000
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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